

**MINUTES of a HAUGHLEY WI MEETING held in HAUGHLEY VILLAGE HALL
WEDNESDAY MAY 4TH AT 7.30PM**

| | |
|----------|--|
| 1 | <p>WELCOME AND APOLOGIES: Welcome by Marian. Apologies: Rachel, Sandra, Helene, Saffron, Janet, Kath, Yvonne T, Lesley, Eileen.</p> <p>Note from Marian: Pre-pandemic membership of 22 – we are now 36/37 strong (one pending).</p> |
| 2 | <p>TONIGHT'S MEMBERS' ACTIVITIES REMINDER: 1. Show and Tell 2. Spring Photo Competition</p> |
| 3 | <p>JERUSALEM: was sung</p> |
| 4 | <p>HOSTESSES for TONIGHT: were too many to mention! Thanks to all for a wonderful response to a call for help and their enthusiastic and cheerful participation</p> |
| 5 | <p>BIRTHDAY CARDS and GIFTS Rachel Keetley and Lesley Maybey: both ladies had sent apologies, so their cards and gifts were taken for delivery by kind volunteers</p> |
| 6 | <p>MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: previously circulated. Agreed to be accurate record and signed by President for filing</p> |

| | | |
|----------|---|---------------|
| 7 | <p>NO MATTERS ARISING: April was an “open Meeting”</p> | ACTION |
| 8 | <p>TREASURER’S REPORT</p> <p>8.1 £ 1,914.75 in the account 8.2 SEFWI/NFWI portion of Members subs have been paid 8.3 Recent fund-raising successes reported. Total profits £ 371.65</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WI led Community Café: £ 146.45 • Open evening with Charlie Haylock: £ 225.20 <p>Rosemary also provided <u><i>Ovarian Cancer Symptoms</i></u> handouts for members to take home</p> | |
| 9 | <p>CORRESPONDENCE: All documents available on Information Table</p> <p>9.1 Details of SEFWI Summer Showcase at Needham Market given 9.2 Able Community Care Newsletter and Information cards available</p> | |

| | | |
|------------------|---|--|
| <p>10</p> | <p>MEMBERS INFORMATION AND HELP SOUGHT</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Food Hygiene Certificate: <i>volunteer identified</i> for on-line course • Documents to take to Orford St to archive: <i>volunteer identified</i> • Someone is needed to take responsibility to bring tea towels and tea/coffee/milk/sugar to meetings and to find A N Other to cover duties for any meeting they cannot cover: <i>volunteer identified</i> • SEFWI News Magazine: Paid for from your subscriptions, but surplus hard copies being sent for recycling each month. Members to advise Marian if they want on-line or hard copy versions • Committee duties: List provided and volunteer helpers being sought Request made for one, preferably two, members to join the Committee. Anyone interested to contact any current Committee member • Request made for a member to write a piece on our WI each month for submission to the Parish News and Haughley website | <p>Sally Veronica S</p> <p>Irene</p> <p>ALL</p> <p>ALL</p> <p>Julia? and Jane</p> |
| <p>11</p> | <p>STALLS AT MEETINGS</p> <p>Member's suggestion from the March Meeting discussed for a "<u>Bring and Buy</u>" or "<u>Donated Unwanted Items</u>". Outcome: to trial a "Donated and For Sale Goods" table at the June meeting. Note: UNWANTED items MUST be taken home by the provider!</p> | <p>Pat B</p> <p>ALL</p> |
| <p>12</p> | <p>JUBILEE EVENT: WI INVOLVEMENT</p> <p>12.1 Scarecrow Competition - Could Haughley WI have a <i>Royal Corgi?</i>: Volunteers scarecrow makers wanted. Idea to be put to the Craft Group who are due to meet tomorrow (May 5th)</p> <p>12.2 Haughley WI Cake stall: Clipboard for volunteers needed to</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bake cakes to sell • Erect Gazebo and set up stall • Run the stall • Dismantle the Gazebo/Stall <p>All help is welcome. Helpers on the stall need not stay for the duration. Helpers on the stall asked to wear something patriotic or in the colours of in red/white and blue IF they have something in their wardrobe. Vanessa Herbert's six delightful knitted corgis were displayed.</p> | <p>Julia B</p> <p>ALL</p> |
| <p>13</p> | <p>ADVANCE WARNING: 2 new shows at the Wolsey Theatre in Ipswich</p> <p>13.1 Musical "Kinky Boots" – September 14th 13.2 Goldilocks Rock'n' Roll Panto – December 8th</p> <p>Group discounted tickets £20.90 if 15 people go. More information as soon as it is available</p> | <p>Lynne M</p> |

| | | |
|----|---|--|
| 14 | <p>REMINDER OF FUTURE EVENTS</p> <p>Clipboards on Information table and/or contact named person</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • May 12 Lunch Club: White Horse Stoke Ash, pre-order not required. Make own transport arrangements as usual • June 4 Jubilee stall: NB Help needed • June 29 Fish'n'chips: last call for names and to pay Rosemary tonight • July 6 Meeting: Summer Party in VH Garden arrangements TBC • September 8: River Cruise with Tea, last call from Rosemary | <p>Yvonne H ALL ALL Committee ALL</p> |
| 15 | <p>NFWI adopted RESOLUTION: AUTISM AND ADHD IN GIRLS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A very helpful talk given by Sally who had attended a WI webinar on the issue. Thanks given Marian. Vote undertaken by Members • <u>Outcome of vote:</u> FOR 22; AGAINST 1; ABSTAIN: 2. • Our local WI Group Representative, (from Bacton WI), will be informed of the outcome of the Haughley WI vote | <p>Veronica</p> |
| 16 | <p>MEMBER-LED ACTIVITIES</p> <p>16.1 Show and Tell: Very enjoyable, interesting, diverse and often amusing brief illustrated tales related by Members with their “Props”</p> <p>16.2 Spring Photo Competition: Excellent entries. Members voted with their small change to select their favourite Total donations were gathered up to be the competition winner’s cash prize.</p> | |
| 17 | <p>REFRESHMENTS AND MEMBERS SOCIAL TIME:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cheese/crackers platters served at tables, wine and soft drinks at the hatch: An enjoyable period with lots of lively chatter. • Spring Photo Competition winner announced: Rosemary • Information table: Members reminded to visit • Members reminded to return badges on departure | |
| 18 | <p>NEXT MEETING: June 1st at 7.30 in the Village Hall</p> | |
| 19 | <p>CLOSE OF MEETING: 9.50pm</p> | |

PRESIDENT

DATE